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From: Pamela Absolum 
Sent: Thursday, February 5, 2026 5:44 PM
To: Peters, Mark <Mark.Peters@ccc.govt.nz>
Subject: Cemetery Templeton. Pam Absolum
 
Hello Mark.
 
I can’t be at the meeting, but as you are our Council member for Templeton  then maybe these are few
concerns which need to be addressed.
 
I have a few concerns/suggestions.
 
1.  Why not have a lawn cemetery like they have in Marsden Balley Nelson?  It is beautiful and easily kept.
Headstones are in ground, cremations along a garden wall.
 
2.  If headstones , there should be a size, shape and uniformity.  
 
3. Islanders and Maori seem to decorate, hang stuff over the headstones, dig a garden, make shelters over
and around the burial. This is totally in appropriate and messy. Even bottles and cans of beer.  I have seen
this in the Templeton church graveyard and at the Yaldhurst cemetery. There needs to be a format given to
funeral directors who can converse with the bereaved and talk them through what is allowed/acceptable and
not.  
 
4.   The Hindu:  they are building the biggest temple in the southern hemisphere in Hasketts Road, all
proceeding now.  Why can they not bury their dead there?
 
It seems they they want to dictate what they should have, which is totally unacceptable.
 
I DOUBT RATEPAYERS WOULD BE HAPPY WITH THIS REQUEST/DEMAND.  I FOr ONE WOULD NOT
BE.

•” Dharma Yodha New Zealand Incorporated – submitted representing multiple Hindu community groups.
They felt that the current area allocated to the Hindu community was insufficient to account for population
growth. They requested a meeting/prayer hall with various rooms including a kitchen and bathroom, and an
outdoor area exclusively for the Hindu community with trees and shaded seating. They expressed concern
around the practicalities of a shared ceremonial space, with their ceremonies time-bound between the10th
and 13th days.”

Children's and infant burials.

Would these not be in a family plot,  should there be one or one dedicated for future family burials?

Landscaping.

I would hope that the cemetery would not be planted in all natives, eg. Pittosporum and cabbage trees. 
Deciduous tress would also be beautiful. Cherry Blossom too.

 

I have no qualms about the cemetery, we all have to, at the end of our day, go somewhere.  Quiet
neighbours!  Shielding neighbours who bound the cemetery is important.  
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That is about it Mark.

 

Glad to see the path/cycle way plan from Templeton to join up with the one opposite Barters Road.

 

Regards

Pam Absolum
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From: Robert Seddon-Smith
Sent: Thursday, 5 February 2026 4:00 pm
To: Collins, Faye <Faye.Collins@ccc.govt.nz>
Subject: Templeton Cemetery
 

Kia ora, Faye
 
With regards the proposed cemetery in Templeton, I have only three comments to make for the Community
Board.  I don't think being heard will make any difference.  Could these be passed on?
 

1.  It may be appropriate to include no parking areas on Kirk Road near the pedestrian access.  This will
improve safety on what is often quite a fast road, and often used by extra-wide load vehicles.  It would
be appropriate to direct vehicular traffic to the Maddisons Road entrance only.

2. Are you absolutely sure this is the right place for a cemetery at all?.  I know you are short of space, but
you really don't seem to have considered the impact of aircraft noise on the environment there. 
Although the average noise is low, when aircraft are coming over, they are doing so at 320M directly
overhead.  This makes enough noise that it is impossible to continue a conversation for up to half a
minute as the aircraft come over - something which may occur up to 3 times even during a fairly simple
ceremony.    Outside the period of peak noise there is also the approach and retreat noise, itself a
distraction, not infrequently followed in short order by another flight.  For an event that is generally
considered solemn, this is probably not ideal, and the entire site except the Globe Bay end would be
severely affected.  My sincere advice as a long term resident of the opposite property is that you have
picked a very much sub-optimal location, and are seeing it as the 'only remaining option' - in truth, it is a
poor site for this sort of occasion and it would be better to write it off as unsuitable and put the cemetery
elsewhere, or simply accept that you cannot meet the obligation to provide for burial spots.  I am sure
that the government would understand.

3. There is often a foul odour from the water treatment plant which hangs around the kirk road edge of the
proposed site.  This would need to be fixed.   It is quite pronounced on still days.
 

Nga mihi
Rob Seddon-Smith

 Kirk Road
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Whakatā 

Whakatā Christchurch Cemetery 
draft plan post consultation

Waipuna Halswell-Hornby-Riccarton Community Board 
Part A report, 10 February 2026
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Community engagement
Extensive engagement with cultural and religious groups, the funeral industry, and Templeton community over 2019/2020.

5 June – 7 July 2025

• Email sent to over 300 identified stakeholders – industry/cultural/business/those who had engaged with the process 
to-date

• Letter-drop to households in Templeton and owners of property

• Specific stakeholder meetings on request 

• Social media posts

• Drop-in session at Templeton School (25 attendees)
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What we heard

Liked – park-like space, diverse needs incorporated, layout, peacefulness 

Didn’t like – potential for increased traffic, fear of devaluing property, 
staging, safety concerns, infant burial location, internal pathway next to 
Roydon Drive

Waipuna Halswell-Hornby-Riccarton Community Board 
10 February 2026   

 

Page 32 

A
tt

a
ch

m
e

n
t 

A
  

It
e

m
 1

0
 

  



Consultation Plan

• Location and Staging
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Pre-consultation

100m
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Post-consultation

100m
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First phase location

100m
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Next steps

• Part A to Council 2026

➢ Detailed design including stakeholder specific consultation, 

➢ Consenting

➢ tendering

➢ Stage One construction

➢ Plots for sale 2033
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